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March 27, 2019 

 

 

 

Nolan Valerian Turk  

Gilbert AZ 85295 

 

 

 

Re:  Case 2019-01503 

 

Dear Nolan Valerian Turk: 

 

The Arizona Registrar of Contractors (AZROC) has received your complaint regarding Donald Elliot 

Libby II.  A check of our records has determined that this individual is not licensed with the AZROC and 

may have contracted with you in violation of Arizona state statutes A.R.S. §32-1151 and/or §32-1165. 

 

Your case has been entered into our database under the above case number and assigned to Investigator 

Alex Figueroa.  Investigator Alex Figueroa will be in contact with you as soon as he begins the 

investigation of the case.  If you have any questions about the investigations process before then, you may 

contact him via email at alex.figueroa@roc.az.gov or by telephone at (602) 771-6768. 

 

For your information, per Arizona statute A.R.S. Title 13-107. Time limitations, the statute of limitations 

for submitting a misdemeanor case for prosecution is one year after discovery by the state.   

 

Additionally, please be advised that if your investigator is unable to locate the suspect, or if the suspect 

denies having contracted with you, it may be necessary for you to identify the individual from a group of 

photographs.  This can be done at an AZROC office, your home, a place of business, or through the mail 

– whichever is most convenient for you. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

/s/  Debra Skow 

Unlicensed Investigations 

 


























